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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P. O. Drawer U
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

L
Water Flood Associates, Inc. :%;
2211 Cont. Nat. Bank Bldg.
Fort Worth, Texas Re: O0il and Gas lease LC 029020-j,
Well No. 4 Parke, 1980/N 660/E
Attention: Mr. McBroom sec. 3-175-30E, Eddy County,

New Mexico
Dear Sir:

Your inquiry of November 20, 1964, requests information on subject
well which you indicate as being plugged prior to acquisition of

the lease by Water Flood Associates. Perhaps you have this well
confused with No. 3 located 1980/N&E sec. 3, T. 17 S., R. 30 E.,

which was abandoned September, 1957. Your monthly report (form 9-329)
reports production from subject well No. 4 through June 1963 and then
shut-in to date. Also, your monthly waterflood progress report

(NMOCC form C-120) reports subject well as shut-in.

A recent lease inspection indicated this well is not plugged. Our
well file which is supported by well reports from the lease operator
still shows that this well is a producing oil well. Accordingly,

we are again requesting, on Sundry Notices and Reports (form 9-331),
a report indicating: —

l. Present status of well
2. When last produced )
3. Your intentions for operating this well i
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